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TO:  Mayor Jim Gray and Urban County Council 

 

FROM: David Lucas, Enhanced 9-1-1 Director 

 

DATE:  October 10, 2011 

 

RE:  3
rd

 Quarter 2011 Address Changes for Enhanced 9-1-1 Compliance 

 

This request will change street names and individual numbers of addresses within various Council 

Districts.  The attached listing reflects the individual addresses to be changed and are located within the 

1
st
, 2

nd
, 3

rd
, 4

th
, 5

th
, and 11

th
 Council Districts. 

 

The street name and/or number changes are needed to ensure the proper operation of the Enhanced 9-1-1 

system.  The corrections eliminate several confusing, duplicate and/or improperly named and numbered 

addresses in Fayette County. 

 

The official date of change should be thirty (30) days from date of passage, to allow for new sign 

placement, utility and Post Office notification and final citizen notification. 

 

The following documents are attached: 

 

1. Administrative Review Form 

2. Spreadsheet listing of each address change and associated Council District number 

3. Individual address list/Draft of Resolution 
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